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Malave, Erin

From: Robyn L. Poliman [rcbyn@buttonsandbowsphotography.com]

Sent:  Saturday, November 13, 2010 10:18 AM

To: CorpAddressChange |
Subject: Buttons and Bows Photography, LLC, Address Change - Document Number: LO6000088284 :

[Florida Limited Liability Company: BUTTONS AND BOWS PHOTOGRAPHY, LLC
Document Number: LO6000088284

-~

| nced to change the Principal. Mailing, and Manager / Member Detail addresses for this
business. | am mailing in the request forms for change of address for the Registered Agent.

The new il(l(h'CSS FOT Bums i Buws Photogrgn, LLC (and Todd Pollman, MGR f Rolyn Pollinan, MGR) 15,

Fagtions and Bow s Fhotwegaapin 1 LC
2578 Enterprise Road
Suite 207

Orange City, I'Il. 32763

Todd Pollman, MR

2578 Enterprise Road
Suite 207

Orange City. IFL. 32763

Rabyn Pollman, MGR
2578 Enterprise Road
Suite 207

Orange City. FL. 32763

Thank you!

-Robyn L. Pallman
Buttons and Bows Pholography I
buttonsandbowsphotography.com .

phonae: 727.534.7779 -and- 407.374.9591
e-mail: rabyndimultansandbowsphotoarapny.com
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